From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:39 AM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
CC: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting invite

We’ll prep a bit longer presentation. I personally think it’s okay if we cover some key things and then
they come up again.

I also think we could do some of the framing that you did with the invite language.
Should we put time on calendars to connect today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2019, at 8:24 AM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Yes I think that would be helpful. Thanks
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From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 7:22 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>
Cc: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting invite

We’ll send some comments back on this. Would you like us to set the stage with a bit longer
resentation?

Sent from my iPhone
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>> On Feb 18, 2019, at 6:30 AM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

>>

>> The invite does not include specific names of people. Attached is the draft run of show....Im
listening in to a 9 am call with COG but can talk after that.

>> They took Renee from VDOT off the official panel - but Dennis and/or Sarah will be in the audience.
The panel was just too big

>>

>> ————= Original Message--—---

>> From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

>> Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 8:36 PM

>> To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

>> Subject: Re: Meeting invite

>>

>> Thanks

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Feb 17, 2019, at 8:26 PM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

>>>

>>> Checking - I don’t think it will but Im confirming with Bryna.

>>>

>>> ————= Original Message--—---

>>> From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

>>> Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 8:04 PM

>>> To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

>>> Subject: Meeting invite

>>>

>>> Heads-up that we’re working to align schedules for Amazon folks.

>>>

>>> Would you confirm that the invite won’t include names of specific Amazon presenters?
>>>

>>> This will give us through tomorrow to figure this out. (Many great options so all good!)
>>>

>> <DRAFT.ROS. A Conversation with Amazon.2.16.2019.docx>



